
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) #147-2023 OUTDOOR LEARNING SPACE  

  

ADDENDUM A  

• Can the sun structure be umbrellas or does it need to be a sun sail? 

 We are looking for an option that would last long term.  

• Are individual outdoor student seats preferred over tables with chairs?  

We envision flexible learning spaces.  

 

• Is Asheboro City Schools going to provide power to the space and hook up furniture with power 

capabilities?  Please clarify.  

 

Yes, we will provide any power as needed.  

 

• What size outdoor whiteboard / chalkboard does each installation want?    
 

Outdoor whiteboard/chalkboard would need to be 4’ X 8’.  

 
• Can you provide a drawing / location for each of the outdoor learning spaces relative to the 

respective school?  

 

At this time, we have not selected locations for the outdoor learning spaces. We are looking 

for a concept that would work at each location.  
  

  

  

   


